



2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701

Matt Haley
Manager, Treasury

(802) 770-3313
matt.haley@greenmountainpower.com

January 31, 2023

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
Peoples United Bank Building, 4th Floor
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

**Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET – Green Mountain Power Corporation request for a non-substantial change determination, or in the alternative amend the CPG issued to the Lowell Mountain Kingdom Community Wind Project in Docket 7628
*Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility Annual Notice***

Dear Ms. Anderson:

On behalf of Green Mountain Power Corporation (“GMP”) please accept this letter as notice regarding the Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility that GMP has calculated the Adjusted Projected Cost (to decommission the project) to account for price level changes over the previous 12-month period. GMP’s calculations indicate that the Adjusted Projected Cost has *increased* from GMP’s prior calculation of \$8,095,695 to \$8,784,891, a difference of \$689,196. Based on this calculation, GMP has increased the Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility Letter of Credit accordingly. I have enclosed a copy of GMP’s support for this calculation.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matt Haley

Matt Haley